
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

gm_gmssg_qOl < nobody@gm.com > 
Friday, November 01, 2013 4:16 PM 

Internal notific~tion for: G_OOOOl 78480 13296A - Safety Recall - Insufficient Weld on 
Front Fuel Tank Strap Bracket - Revised 
13296A bulletip.pdf 

---------- -----·------·------·····----.. ·-·-
Da te: 11/01/201 3 Ref. num ber: Servic':! I Field Act ion I G_OOOOl 78480 

Subject : 13296A - Safety Recall - Insufficient W~ld on Front Fuel Tank Strap Br;acket - Revised 

GM CUSTOMER CARE AND AFTERSALES 
. DCS3085 

URGENT ~ DISTRIBUTE IMMEDIATELY 

Date: November 1, 2013 

Subject: 13296A - Safety Recall 
Insufficient Weld on Front Fuel Tank Strap Bracket 

Customer Letter Added 

Models: 2013-14 Chevrolet Sonic 

To: All Chevrolet Dealers 

Attention : General Manager, Service ~Advisor, Service Manager, Parts and 
Service Director, Parts Mahager, New Vehicle Sales Manager, 
Used Vehicle Sales Manager, and Warranty Administrator 

Bulletin 13296A has been revised to inc ude a copy of the customer letter. Please discard al l copies 
of bulletin 13296. i; 

Customer Letter Mailing , 
The. customer letter mail ing will begi"! on November 7, 2013. 

END OF MESSAGE 
GM CUSTOMER CARE AND AFTERSALES 

Message Attachment( s): 

'1:1u296A bulletjn.od f Acrobat PDF (867.S KB) 

13296A bulletin 

Departm ent : Serv ice - Brand Quali ty Phone : 
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